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Re.gulatioris, 2004 regarding a Technical Aineiidinent to a Waste Licence in the name 
of Wicklow County Council in respect of a facility at Rampere, County Wicklow. 

Dear Ms Keaiie 

I wish to infoim you of the Agency's decision to technically amend, under Section 
42(B)1 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 201 0, the existing licence for the above 
mentioned facility. 

Please find eiiclosed a copy of the foiinal Technical Amendment which was issued to 
the above licensee. The Technical Aiiiendinent should be read in conjunction with the 
exist ins Waste Licence. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Eiiviroiinieiital 
Enforcement, PO Box 3000, Johnstow Castle Estate, County Wexford, telephone 
number 05391 60600. 

Yours sincerely: 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing gi Resource Use 

Encl. 


